

by FedEx

October 2, 2019

RECEIVED

OCT 03 2019

**HEALTH FACILITIES &
SERVICES REVIEW BOARD**

Ms. Courtney Avery
Administrator
Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson
Springfield, IL 62761

RE: Permit #15-038
Javon Bea Hospital f/k/a Rockford
Memorial Hospital
Notice of Project Alteration

Dear Ms. Avery:

The above-referenced project was approved by the HFSRB on November 18, 2015, and has a completion date of June 30, 2020. The project involves the modernization of the Rockton Avenue campus of Javon Bea Hospital which was proposed and approved to follow completion and opening of our Riverside hospital and medical office building projects. As a component of the approved project, Medical/Surgical nursing units B-4, D-2 and D-3 were to be modernized. Those units are 44,016 DGSF in size.

Planning, subsequent to the Permit's issuance, has resulted in a desire to modernize nursing units A-2 and A-3, rather than B-4 (nursing units D-2 and D-3 remain scheduled for modernization), resulting in a better patient and family experience. This alteration will not change the size of the project, the amount of space allocated to Medical/Surgical units, nor will it increase the project's cost.

Per review of Section 1130.750 a) 1), it is my understanding that this notification fulfills the reporting requirements associated with this minor alteration.

Should any additional information be needed, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely



Paul Van Den Heuvel
Vice President Legal Affairs and General Counsel